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JACKTUTER t BROWARD COUNTY
CHIEF JUDGE A COURTHOUSE
SEVENTEENTH JUDICIAL B 201 S.E. 6TH STREET, #20170
CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA FORT LAUDERDALE, FL. 33301
MEMORANDUM

TO: Judges
General Magistrates
Court Administration Employees

FROM: Chief Judge Jack Tu \
DATE: July 3, 2018 ‘ j

SUBJECT: 2019 Court Holidays

In accordance with State Courts’ Personnel Regulations, I am designating the following holidays
for 2019:

New Year’s Day Tuesday, January 1, 2019
Martin Luther King, Jr. Birthday Monday, January 21, 2019
Good Friday Friday, April 19, 2019
Memorial Day Monday, May 27, 2019
Independence Day Thursday, July 4, 2019
Discretionary Holiday Friday, July 5, 2019

Labor Day Monday, September 2, 2019
Rosh Hashanah Monday, September 30, 2019
Yom Kippur Wednesday, October 9, 2019
Veteran’s Day Monday, November 11, 2019
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 28, 2019
Friday after Thanksgiving Friday, November 29, 2019
Christmas Day Wednesday, December 25, 2019

I selected Friday, July 5, 2019 as a discretionary holiday for 2019.

The Circuit and County Courts and the Administrative Office of the Courts will be closed on
these dates.

cc: Honorable Brenda D. Forman, Clerk of the Court
Honorable Howard L. Finkelstein, Public Defender
Honorable Michael J. Satz, State Attorney



